Regular Town Board Meeting Tuesday, June 10, 2025 Daniels Town Hall

Chairman Mike Huber called to order the Regular Town Board Meeting with Supervisor Mike Hoefs, Supervisor Bob Viltz, Clerk Liz Simonsen, Treasurer Kandy Unger, maintenance employee Jim Kolander, and 2 residents present.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Public Comments: It was noted that Lake Country Pedalers was meeting here for bike ride on Saturday. Resident shared a letter from party on Blomberg Rd discussing the cleanup of property that will take place.

Agenda: Motion made by Mike Hoefs and seconded by Bob Viltz to approve the Agenda. Motion carried.

Announcements: Mudhen Lake Rehabilitation District will be meeting at Town Hall on Saturday, June 14th at 8:00 am.

Chairman Report: Mike Huber is finishing the road rating report

Burnett Co Report: ADRC has opened a new facility in Webster. Burnett Co Board is looking at budget cuts. Hazard waste will be collected on July 14th. Forestry Dept finished tree planting. **Regular Town Board Meeting: Motion** made by Mike Hoefs and seconded by Bob Viltz to approve the Regular Town Board Meeting minutes of May 13, 2025. Motion carried.

Board of Review Meeting: Motion made by Bob Viltz and seconded by Mike Hoefs to approve the Board of Review minutes of May 28, 2025. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: Motion made by Mike Hoefs and seconded by Bob Viltz to accept the Treasurer's Report for May, 2025. Motion carried

Road Report: The Town Board discussed Elbow Lake project that includes LRIP funding. **Motion** made by Mike Hoefs and seconded by Bob Viltz to accept the Monarch Paving Co bid of \$248,501 for paving Elbow Lake Rd and include a letter of concern to discuss pricing. Motion carried. **Motion** made by Mike Huber and seconded by Mike Hoefs to accept the Burnett Co scrub seal bid of \$25,500 for 1 mile of Shearman Rd. Motion carried.

Siren Fire Association Meeting: Bob Viltz attended the meeting on May 29, 2025. He reported they met to apply for FEMA grant. The next meeting will be on June 19th, 2025. **Frederic Rural Fire Association Meeting:** The annual Fundraiser will be on June 14th at the Fire Hall. Chief Daeffler gave his report.

Cemetery Report: Compliments continue to be received on how nice the cemetery looks. **Town Hall/Park:** Discussed getting a recommendation from Ken Busby for updates to office equipment.

Liquor Licenses: Motion was made by Mike Huber and seconded by Mike Hoefs to approve Class B Retailers License for intoxicating liquor and Class B Retailers License for fermented malt beverages to Siren National Golf Course and Event Center, LLC for consumption on the premises expiring June 30, 2026. Motion carried. **Motion** was made by Mike Huber and seconded by Bob Viltz to approve Class A Retailers License for intoxicating liquor and Class A Retailers License for fermented malt beverages to Backwoods Beer and Bait for consumption away from the premises, expiring June 30, 2026. Motion carried. **Tobacco License: Motion** made by Mike Huber and seconded by Mike Hoefs to approve a Cigarette and Tobacco License to Backwoods Beer & Bait, expiring June 30, 2026. Motion carried.

Operators Licenses: No applications for operator licenses received.

Next Regular Town Board Meeting on July 08th, 2025

Items for Future Agenda: Road maintenance schedule, Paving bid.

Review of vouchers & signatures of checks: Motion made by Mike Huber and seconded by Mike Hoefs to approve the vouchers 5306 through 5326 and 1200 Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned by Mike Huber.

Respectfully submitted by Liz Simonsen, Town Clerk